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TO: Public Elementary and Secondary/Integrated School Heads
FROM: Schools Division Superintendent
SUBJECT: MAPEH Head Teachers/Coordinators’ Meeting
Date: November 3, 2016

1. A meeting of all Elementary School District MAPEH Coordinators and Secondary /Integrated
Schools’ MAPEH Department Heads/Coordinators, SHS PE Teachers will be held on November 18,
2016, 2:00 PM at the AES District office.

2. The agenda of the said meeting are:

a. Education Week Celebration
b. Division MAPEH Festival 2016
d. Other matters

3. Participants to this meeting are the following:

a. District MAPEH Coordinators

b. Secondary/Integrated School MAPEH Coordinators
c. Secondary MAPEH Department Head

d. Senior High School PE Teachers

e. In-Charge of Activities:

e.l. Ms. Miriam Benito - ACNTS
e.2. Mr. Dennis Agbao - FGNMHS
e.3. Mr. Mylo Nino Suarez - FGNMHS
e.4. Mr. Rolando Rodriguez - FGNMHS
e.5. Mr. Romarico Sunga - ACNTS

4. In Charge of activities are expected to bring the mechanics and music to be used during the
Division MAPEH Festival 2016.

5. Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum and punctual attendance of all concerned is highly
requested.

LEILA CUNANAN, CESO VI
Officer In-Charge
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